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Shipan Barua

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Shipan Barua
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Subject: FW: Regarding Trolley BBT deliver issue
Attachments: IMG_0001.pdf; IMG_0002.pdf

FYKI 
 

Best Regards 

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, 
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
 
 
 
From: Shihab Shohroardi (UTY/ABL) [mailto:Shihab_Shohroardi@crystal-abl.com.bd]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:25 AM 
To: Md. Sanwar Parvez 
Cc: Atikul Huq (PRJ/ABL); Harunor Rashid; Tanmoy Sarkar 
Subject: Regarding Trolley BBT deliver issue 
 
Dear Mr. Sanwar, 
Well noted. This price already confirmed from our side. 
Please provide support us by sending those mentioned confirmed trolley BBT items by tomorrow (30.01.20). 
 
Note: Please note that we will provide official work order or purchase order within 06th Feb, 2020. 
 
Thanks & BR’ 
Shihab Shohroardi | Engineer, Utility 
Khalapara, P.O: Dakkhinbagh, Kaliganj, Gazipur-1613, Bangladesh 
www.crystalgroup.com 

 
 

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]  
Sent: 29 January 2020 9:37 AM 
To: Shihab Shohroardi (UTY/ABL) <Shihab_Shohroardi@crystal-abl.com.bd> 
Subject: RE: Stock BBT Offer. 
 
** This email is sent from external ! **  
 
 

Best Regards 

mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:Shihab_Shohroardi@crystal-abl.com.bd
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:47 AM 
To: 'shihab_shohroardi@crystal-abl.com.bd' 
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
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:25 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 1:47 PM 
To: 'shihab_shohroardi@crystal-abl.com.bd' 
Subject: RE: Stock BBT Offer. 
 
Dear Sir, 
Please find the attached Rev. Offer. 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 5:12 PM 
To: 'shihab_shohroardi@crystal-abl.com.bd' 
Subject: Stock BBT Offer. 
 
Dear Sir, 
Please find the attached file. 
 

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
 
 
 
 

Disclaimer:- 

 
The information contained in this e-mail is for the intended recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please contact the sender immediately. All material is to be treated as strictly confidential. The contents 
of this e-mail may not represent the views of Amigo Bangladesh Limited.  
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